P. 0. Box 1157
robbs, Hew ‘lexico 55240

b
&

Hay 23, 1

Alpna Twenty-One Production Company
2100 First National Bank Building
Hidlang, Texas 79701

Gentlemen:

Receipt 1s acknowledged of your request to change locations for your

#o. 3 E1 Paso Tom Federal well, located in the Stk sec, 33, T. 23 S.,

K. 37 £., and the Xo, 4 E1 Paso Tom Federal well, located in tie HELSWL

sec. 33, T. 25 5., R. 37 E., Lea County, Hew Mexico, lease Las Cruces 054Go7.

In order to assure accuracy of the records of State and Fedaral agenctes,
I believe 1t would be appropriate to rescind approval of the previous
locations and re-file a new Applicatfor to Drill for the new locations.
This should include a surface owners agreement for the new locations.

Jur copy of Applications to Drill the original locations are revoked and
returingd tc you herawith.

Sinceraly yours,

Jerry W. Long
District 041 and Gas Supervisor

inclosure

cc: BLM (2)
NMOCD (2)v
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